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From: O'Donnell, Nanette [NODonnell@duanemorris.com)]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 3:32 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EMES Professional Associates, PC

Attachments: image001.jpg

Dear Sir or Madame:

The undersigned is counsel for EMES Professional Associates, P.C. | just noticed that the MAILING address of EMES
Professional Associates, PC is incorrect.

The correct MAILING address is:

11 Ellington Place
Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632

Please correct your records so that they reflect the correct MAILING address. The PRINCIPAL office address is CORRECT
so nothing needs to be done to that.

Thank you for your assistance.
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{ Nanette O'Donnell

i Fartner

| Duane Morris LLP

j 200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite P: +1 305 960 2264
[ 3400 F: +1 305 397 1897
' Miami, FL 33131-2318
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Far mare infermation aboul Duane Morris, please visit htto./iwww, DuaneMarris.com

Contfidertialily Notice: This electronic rmail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the review ot the party to whom it is addressed If you
have receved this Iransmission in error, piease immediately return it {0 the sendes. Uninlended transmissien shalt not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any
othar priviiege

115



